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SURANA & SURANA AND SOEL, TAMIL NADU DR. AMBEDKAR LAW 

UNIVERSITY TRIAL ADVOCACY MOOT COURT COMPETITION :  

SOUTH ROUNDS 2025-26 
 

TRIAL ADVOCACY - MOOT PROPOSITION 

 

UNDISPUTED FACTS 

 
Ms. Juliet, an 18-year-old student in the First year of her undergraduate studies at 

Queen Margaret university, in Venice, a state in Democratic Republic of Indiana, 

commuted daily using a state-run public bus, Route 50-C. The conductor of this bus, 

Mr. Romeo, aged 50, was known for his friendly demeanor and frequent interaction 

with regular commuters, including Ms. Juliet. 

According to the complaint filed by Ms. Juliet’s mother, Mrs. Emily - a widow 

employed in housekeeping - an informal acquaintanceship between her daughter and 

Mr. Romeo allegedly began in July 2023, when Ms. Juliet was still a minor under the 

law of Indiana. Over time, this association reportedly developed into a close personal 

relationship. Mrs. Emily claimed to have observed inappropriate phone conversations, 

suspicious behavior, and was even informed by other commuters about the unusual 

proximity between her daughter and Mr. Romeo. Multiple warnings issued by the 

family were allegedly ignored by both parties. 

The situation escalated when, on 29th September 2024, Mrs. Emily and other relatives 

discovered Ms. Juliet locked inside Mr. Romeo’s private residence at Silver Grow 

Apartments. Upon being denied entry, Mrs. Emily and other relatives forcibly 

intervened and removed Ms. Juliet from the premises. A First Information Report (FIR) 

was promptly registered at the W-45 All Women Police Station, Anne Nagar, Venice, 

under Section 5(c) read with Section 6 of the Protection of Children from Sexual 

Offences (POCSO) Act, 2012. 
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The police arrested Mr. Romeo upon receiving a complaint. A confession was recorded, 

wherein the accused allegedly admitted to repeated sexual encounters with Ms. Juliet, 

some of which occurred when she was a minor. The statement also mentioned that 

physical relations continued even after she attained majority. Medical reports 

corroborated the occurrence of sexual activity but were inconclusive on whether force 

was used. 

Ms. Juliet, in her statement recorded under Section 183 of the Criminal Procedure Code 

of Indiana (CPCI), admitted to having had sexual relations with Mr. Romeo but claimed 

she was madly in love with him. Now the case is posted for trial. 

Note: 

 
The Constitution of Indiana is in para materia with the Constitution of India. Similarly, 

the Indiana Penal Code is in para materia with the Bharatiya Nyaya Sanhita 2023, the 

Criminal Procedure Code of Indiana (CPCI) is in para materia with the Bharatiya 

Nagarik Suraksha Sanhita 2023, the Indiana Evidence Act is in para materia with the 

Bharatiya Sakshya Adhiniyam, 2023 and Other Special Acts of Indiana are in para 

materia with the Special Acts of India. The Indiana Contracts Act is in para materia with 

Indian Contract Act, 1872. 
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List of Documents 
 

S. No Details of Documents Remarks 

1. Final Report Attached with 

2. List of Witnesses Attached with 

3. First Information Report Attached with and 
already Sent to Court 

4. Complaint Petition along with Endorsement 
Complaint 

Attached with and 
already sent to court 

5. Statement of Mrs. Emily Attached with 

6. Statement of Ms. Juliet Attached with and 
already sent to court 

7. Statement of Ms. Hermione Attached with 

8. Statement of Mr. Potter Attached with 

9. Statement of Mr. Leo Das Attached with 

10. Statement of Mrs. Lily Attached with 

11. Statement of Mr. Roy Attached with 

12. Statement of Dr. Kingsley Attached with 

13. Statement of Dr. Hazel Attached with 

14. Statement of Dr. Washington Attached with 

15. Sketch Map Attached with 

16. Observation Mahazar Attached with 

17. Remand Report Attached with and 
already Sent to court 

18. Arrest Card Attached with and 
already Sent to court 
- NOT DISCLOSED 
FOR PRIVICY 
REASONS 

19. Arrest Memo Attached with and 
already Sent to court 

20. Confession Statement Attached with and 
already Sent to court 

21. Accused’s Photograph Attached with and 
already Sent to Court 

22. Copy of Victim Minor’s Birth Certificate Attached with and 
already Sent to court 
-NOT DISCLOSED 
FOR PRIVICY 
REASONS 
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23. Copy of victim Minor’s Aadhar Card Attached with and 
already Sent to court- 
NOT DISCLOSED FOR 
PRIVICY REASONS 

24. Copy of Accused’s Aadhar card Attached with and 
already Sent to court- 
NOT DISCLOSED FOR 
PRIVICY REASONS 

25. Special Report on the necessity of remanding the 
accused to judicial custody 

Attached with and 
already Sent to court 

26. Request letter from the Deputy Commissioner of 
Police to produce the arrested accused before the 

court 

Attached with and 
already Sent to court 

27. Request letter filed in court to record the statement 
of the victim under Section 183 CPCI. 

Attached with 

28. Victim's statement under Section 183 CPCI. Attached with and 
already Sent to court 

29. Request letter to the Anne Medical College Hospital 
Medical Officer to conduct medical examination of 
the victim minor and provide a report. 

Attached with 

30. Interim Medical Examination Report of the victim 
minor. 

Attached with 

31. Request letter to the Anne Medical College Hospital 
Medical Officer to conduct potency test of the 
accused and provide a report. 

Attached with 

32. Potency test report of the accused. Attached with 

33. Psychological Report Attached with 
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Final Report 

Before the Hon'ble Special Court Judge for Prevention of Child Sexual Offences 

(POCSO) Act, High Court Campus, Venice. 

Police Final Report filed against the accused as per Sec. 193(2) CPCI, in W-45 Anne 

Nagar All Women Police Station Crime No. 25/2024, U/s. 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act 

2012. 

Madam, 

A) Details of Parties 

 
State: 
Inspector of Police, 
W-45 All Women Police Station, 
Anne Nagar, Venice. 

 
Accused: 

Romeo, Age 50, 
S/o. Montague, 

No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, 
Fifth Floor, 
"VI" Block, 7th Main Road, 
Anne Nagar, Venice. 

 
B) Nature of Information: 

On 30-09-2024, at around 9.30 A.M, the complainant Mrs. Emily, W/A 42, W/o. Mr. 

Edward, appeared at the station and gave a complaint stating that her daughter Ms. 

Juliet, aged 18, studying, B.A. Economics at Queen Margaret university,  has been 

traveling by bus route 50-C since she started college. The accused, who was the 

conductor of that bus and is identified in the margin, initially befriended her. From July 

2023, he developed an inappropriate relationship with the victim minor and sexually 

harassed the minor multiple times. Despite being warned several times, he continued 

his relationship with her daughter. On 29-09-2024, at around 9.30 P.M, he took the 

victim minor on his bike to his house, and both were inside with the door locked. When 

asked to send the victim minor, he refused. So, with the help of her relatives, she 

rescued her daughter. Therefore, she requested action against the said Romeo, who is of 

her daughter's father's age, for having an inappropriate relationship with her daughter 

and subjecting her to sexual harassment multiple times. Based on this complaint, a case 

has been registered as cited under reference, and investigation is underway. 
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C) Details of persons acquainted with the facts. 

The list of witnesses is attached separately herewith. 

D) If it appears that any offense has been committed in this case, by whom? How? 

When? 

The incident in this case occurred within the jurisdiction of W-45 Anne Nagar All 

Women Police Station, at No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 

7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice. 

The victim minor in this case, Ms. Juliet, aged 18, used to travel to college by bus route 

50-C. The accused, Romeo, W/A 50, who was working as a conductor on the same bus, 

with the intention of having an illicit relationship with the victim minor who was of his 

daughter's age, from July 2023, spoke lovingly to the minor, took her out, and took her 

to his residence at Silver Grow Apartments on more than one occasion and the act of the 

accused, who committed severe penetrative sexual assault, is an offense punishable 

under Sections 5(c) r/w 6 of the POCSO Act 2012. 

This is the charge. 

E) Was the accused arrested? Or not? 

Yes. The accused was arrested on 30-10-2024 and remanded to judicial custody. 

F) Was the accused released on bail? 

Yes. 

G) Was he sent to judicial custody under Section 190 CPCI.? Or not? 

Yes. 

I humbly request that Hon'ble Madam take up this case for court trial and render due 

justice. 

Inspector of Police 
W-45 All Women Police Station 

Anne Nagar, Venice 
23.10.2024 
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List of Witnesses 

W-45 AWPS Cr.No. 25/2024, U/s. 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act 2012 
 

S. No. Name of the Witnesses Details of Statement 

1. Mrs. Emily, W/A 42, W/o Mr. 
Edward, No. 23/10 Paladium 
Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, 
Venice 

She is the complainant. She will depose 
about the sexual harassment faced by the 
victim minor from the accused, about 
lodging the complaint at the police station, 
and other details. 

2. Ms. Juliet, W/A 18, D/o Mr. 
Edward, No. 23/10 Paladium 
Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, 
Venice 

She is the victim. She will depose about the 
sexual harassment she faced from the 
accused and other details. 

3. Ms. Hermione, W/A 29, D/o 
Mr. White, No.5/1947 Roger 
Street, Palace Garden, 6th 

Block, Anne Nagar 

She is Victim’s cousin sister. She will 
depose about the sexual harassment faced 
by the victim minor from the accused. 

4. Mr. Potter, W/A 40, S/o 
Caesar, No. 12/13, celite Lane, 
Triangle Pathway, Pan Nagar, 
Venice 

He is a relative of the victim. He will 
depose about the sexual harassment 
caused to the victim minor by the accused, 
about being a witness when the accused 
was arrested and his confession statement 

was recorded, and about signing as a 
witness therein, and other details. 

5. Mr. Leo Das, W/A 44, No. 
3/33, MVO Street, Grand 
Land, Venice 

He will depose about being a witness 
when the accused was arrested and his 
confession statement was recorded, and 
about signing as a witness therein, and 
other details. 

6. Mrs. Lily, W/A 49, W/o Loter, 
No. 227, Kulfi Street, Anne 
Nagar, Venice 

She will depose about being a witness 
when the scene of crime was inspected and 
the sketch map and observation mahazar 
were prepared, and about signing as a 
witness therein, and other details. 

7. Mr. Roy, W/A 43, S/o Poy, 
No. 4/56, Rangoliano Road, 
Kulfi Street, Anne Nagar, 
Venice 

He will depose about being a witness 
when the scene of crime was inspected and 
the sketch map and observation mahazar 
were prepared, and about signing as a 
witness therein, and other details. 
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8. Dr. Kingsley, M.B.B.S., Tutor, 
Dept. of Forensic Medicine, 
Government Anne Medical 
College Hospital, Venice 

He will depose about conducting the 
potency test on the accused and providing 
the medical report, and other details. 

9. Dr. Hazel, Civil Assistant 
Surgeon, Government Anne 
Medical College 

Hospital, Venice 

She will depose about conducting the 
medical examination of the victim and 
providing the medical report, and other 

details. 

10. Dr. Washington, an MBBS 
degree holder currently 
pursuing post-graduation in 
Psychology at Trinity 
University and presently 
interning under a qualified 

psychiatrist, Venice 

He will depose about conducting the 
medical examination of the Victim’s 

Mental Condition and providing a medical 
report, and other details 

11. Mrs. Rambola, Inspector of 
Police, W45 Anne Nagar 
AWPS, Venice 

She is the Investigating Officer. She will 
depose about receiving the complaint , 
registering the case, visiting the scene of 
crime, preparing the sketch map drawing 
the sketch map, preparing the observation 
mahazar, arresting the accused, obtaining 
his confession statement, and remanding 
him to judicial custody, about producing 
the victim in court for recording her 
statement under Section 183 BNNS, about 
subjecting the victim and the accused to 
medical examination and obtaining medical 
reports, about completing the examination 
of witnesses, and about filing the final 
report against the accused, and other 
details. 

 
 

Inspector of Police 
W-45 All Women Police Station 

Anne Nagar, Venice 
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FIRST INFORMATION REPORT 
(Under Section 173 of Criminal Procedure Code) 

VENICE POLICE 
INTEGRATED INVESTIGATION FORM-I 

 
1. District: ANNE NAGAR PS (Police Station): AWPS-ANNE NAGAR 

Year: 2024  FIR No.: 25 

Date: 30-09-2024 
 

 
2. Act(s): 

PROTECTION OF CHILD FROM SEXUAL OFFENCES ACT, 2012, Sections: 5(c) 

PROTECTION OF CHILD FROM SEXUAL OFFENCES ACT, 2012, Sections: 6 

 
3. (a) Occurrence of Offence Day: SUNDAY Date From: 10-07-2023 

Date To: Time Period: On 

Time from: Time To: 

(b) Information received at PS. Date: 30-09-2024 

Time: 9.30 A.M 

(c) General Diary Reference: Entry No(s): 

Time: 

4. Type of Information: WRITTEN 

5. Place of Occurrence: 

(a) Direction and Distance from PS: SOUTH & 2.0 Km Beat Number: 

(b) Address: NO: 20/25, SILVER GROW APARTMENTS, FIFTH FLOOR, "VI" BLOCK, 

7TH MAIN ROAD, ANNE NAGAR, VENICE. 

(c) In case, outside limit of this Police Station, then the Name of P.S: 

PS: AWPS ANNE NAGAR FIR No. 25/2024 
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6. Complainant/Informant: 

(a) Name: Mrs. EMILY 

(b) Father's/Husband's Name: Mr. EDWARD 

(c) Date/Year of Birth: 1983 

(d) Nationality: INDIANA 

(e) Passport No.: 

Date of Issue: 

Place of Issue: 

(f) Occupation: 

(g) Address: No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice 

7. Details of Known/Suspected/Unknown accused with full particulars: ROMEO [50] 

(S/O) Montague, No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main 

Road, Anne Nagar, Venice 

8. Reasons for delay in reporting by the complainant/Informant: Delay by complainant 

9. Particulars of the properties stolen/Involved: 

10. Total value of properties stolen/Involved: 

11. Inquest Report/ Un-natural death Case No. If any: 

12. Contents: 

The Gist of the First Information Report is hereby submitted: - Today (i.e) on 

30.09.2024, at about 09.30 A.M., when I, the Inspector of W-45 All Women Police Station, 

was present at the station, the informant , Mrs. Emily, W/o Mr. Edward, aged 42 years, 

residing at No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice, appeared before 

the station and gave a complaint regarding serious offences committed against her 

minor daughter, Ms. Juliet which is as follows: Madam, I am writing to report that my 

daughter, Ms. Juliet, who was 17 years old at the time the offences began, was subjected 

to repeated sexual assault by Mr. Romeo, S/o Montague, aged 50 years, residing at No: 

20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, 

Venice. Mr. Romeo is employed as a bus conductor on Route 50-C. 

 

PS: AWPS ANNE NAGAR FIR No. 25/2024 
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My daughter developed a relationship with the accused. Despite repeated warnings 

from myself and my family, Mr. Romeo continued to interact with her. Over a period 

spanning from approximately July 10, 2023, to September 29, 2024, Mr. Romeo engaged 

in penetrative sexual assault against my daughter on multiple occasions at his residence. 

The most recent incident occurred on September 29, 2024, at around 9.30 P.M. On that 

day, my relatives and I found my daughter locked inside Mr. Romeo’s house. We 

intervened, rescued her, and are now reporting this matter to the police. 

I believe that Mr. Romeo has committed serious offences under Sections 5(c) read with 6 

of The Protection of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO) Act, 2012. I request that 

you register my complaint, conduct a thorough investigation, and take immediate and 

strict action against the accused. I am available to provide any further information or 

assistance that may be required for the investigation 

13. Action Taken: Since the above report reveals Commission of Offence(s) u/s as 

mentioned in item No.2, registered case and took up the investigation. 

FIR read over to the Complainant/Informant, admitted to be correctly recorded and a 

copy given to the Complainant/Informant free of cost. 

Signature of the Officer in-charge, Police Station 
Name: Mrs. Rambola 
Rank: INSPECTOR OF POLICE 
No.: 30/09/24 (Date) 
Date & Time of despatch to the court: 30-09-2024 

Note: Based on the details provided in the complaint, the police have registered FIR No. 

25/2024. The case has been registered under Sections 5(c) read with 6 of the Protection 

of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO) Act, 2012. Mr. Romeo has been 

apprehended and is currently in custody. The investigation into the matter is ongoing, 

and the case is being processed through the legal system. 

PS: AWPS ANNE NAGAR FIR No. 25/2024 
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Complainant 

Date: 30.09.2024 

VENICE 

 
From, 
Mrs.Emily, female aged 42 years, 
W/O Mr. Edward, 
23/10 Paladium Road, 
10th Block, Anne Nagar 
Venice. 

 

 
To, 

The Inspector of Police, 

W-45 All Women Police Station, 

Anne Nagar, Venice. 

Subject: Complaint Regarding Offences Under the POCSO Act 

Respected Madam, 

I, Emily, W/o Mr. Edward, aged 42 years, residing at No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th 

Block, Anne Nagar, Venice, wish to file a complaint regarding serious offences 
committed against my daughter, Ms. Juliet. 

I am writing to report that my daughter, Ms. Juliet, who was 17 years old at the time the 

offences began, was subjected to repeated sexual assault by Mr. Romeo, S/o Montague, 

aged 50 years, residing at No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 

7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice. Mr. Romeo is employed as a bus conductor on 

Route 50-C. 

My daughter developed a relationship with the accused. Despite repeated warnings 

from myself and my family, Mr. Romeo continued to interact with her. Over a period 

spanning from approximately July 10, 2023, to September 29, 2024, Mr. Romeo engaged 

in penetrative sexual assault against my daughter on multiple occasions at his residence. 

The most recent incident occurred on September 29, 2024, at around 9.30 PM. On that 

day, my relatives and I found my daughter locked inside Mr. Romeo’s house. We 

intervened, rescued her, and are now reporting this matter to the police. 
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I believe that Mr. Romeo has committed serious offences under Sections 5(c) read with 6 

of The Protection of Children from Sexual Offences (POCSO) Act, 2012. I request that 

you register my complaint, conduct a thorough investigation, and take immediate and 

strict action against the accused. I am available to provide any further information or 

assistance that may be required for the investigation. 

Yours sincerely, 

Emily 

Date: 30.09.2024 
 

Endorsement 
 

Madam, 
 

Today, 30/09/2024, at 9.30 A.M, this complaint was received, and based on the 

complaint, W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police Station Cr. No. 25/2024, U/s. 5(c) r/w 

6 of POCSO Act - 2012 was registered. The original complaint and its true copy have 

been sent to the Hon'ble Special POCSO Court, High Court Campus, Venice, and other 

copies have been sent to the concerned higher authorities, and the case has been taken 

up for investigation. 

 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Statement of Mrs. Emily under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Mrs. Emily, W/A 42, W/o Mr. Edward, No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th 

Block, Anne Nagar, Venice under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 30.09.2024 

I reside at the above address. I work in Housekeeping. My husband is deceased. I have 

two daughters one is Ms. Juliet, aged 18, and another daughter named Ms. Emma, 

studying in class 12. My elder daughter is pursuing B.A. in Economics, at Queen 

Margaret University. She is in her first year of under graduation. My elder daughter 

travels to college by 50-C State-run public bus. Sometimes she goes from our house, and 

sometimes from my elder sister's house at No.5/1947 Roger Street, Palace Garden, 6th 

Block, Anne Nagar, Venice. She boards the bus daily at Anne Nagar bus stop. Mr. 

Romeo, the conductor of the 50-C bus she travels on daily, started talking to my 

daughter on the phone and befriended her from July 2023. When I learned that their 

acquaintance had turned into an inappropriate relationship, I warned my daughter and 

that conductor several times. 

Meanwhile, the said Conductor Mr. Romeo, who is of my husband’s age, used to call 

my daughter's phone all night and talk to her. When I reprimanded her, my daughter 

would deceive me by saying she had deleted the Conductor's number and was not 

talking to him. In this situation, on August 16, 2023, my maternal uncle Mr. Potter, who 

had come to my house, saw the bus conductor's photo on my daughter's phone. When 

he asked my daughter about it, she lied that it was her friend's father's photo. So, I had 

told him about my daughter's behavior and asked him to keep an eye on her. As he was 

monitoring, he saw my daughter and Mr. Romeo talking on the bus with his arm on her 

shoulder and also hugging her. Based on what he told me one day, both of us 

reprimanded my daughter and the bus conductor Mr. Romeo. At that time, he 

apologized to us. After that, one day my uncle called me and said that after college, Ms. 

Juliet and that bus conductor Mr. Romeo had come to the beach and asked me to come 

to the beach as well. When I went there and saw my daughter with the bus conductor 

together at the beach, we reprimanded them both. At that time, he fell at my daughter's 

feet and my feet, apologized, and cried. Considering Ms. Juliet’s future well-being, we 

forgave him then and did not file any complaint against him. 

I asked my daughter when this relationship started and why she was doing this as he 

was of her father's age. She said that in July, she had unknowingly lost her phone which 

was in her handbag. To find it, she had given her mobile number to him and asked him 
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to give a missed call. Since then, he had been continuously talking to her and 

befriending her. He then told her various alluring words, saying she was beautiful, and 

in September 2023, he took her out and also took her to his residence in Anne Nagar 

and forced her into a physical relationship despite her refusing and trying to stop him. 

After that, citing the physical relationship, he took her to his house about 8 times and 

had physical relations with her. Lastly, even on 14.08.2024, he took her to No: 20/25, 

Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice, 

and had physical relations with her, she said. Considering my daughter's future well- 

being, I did not disclose this to anyone. 

In this situation, today, 29-09-2024, at around 9.30 P.M as usual, I called to ask if my 

daughter had returned home, but she did not pick up the phone. So, when I told uncle, 

Mr. Potter, he went to the Anne Nagar bus stop where my daughter usually alights and 

saw the said conductor taking my daughter on his bike. I conveyed this information to 

my elder sister's daughter, Ms. Hermione, by phone and asked her also to come to the 

Silver Grow Apartments, Anne Nagar, where the conductor resides. When we went 

there, the conductor's house door was latched from the inside. We knocked on the door 

and asked conductor Mr. Romeo about my daughter. He was unwilling to send my 

daughter out with us and lied that my daughter was not with him. After that, we 

rescued my daughter from him. 

Therefore, based on the complaint I gave requesting legal action against Mr. Romeo, 

who befriended my daughter, had a physical relationship with her, and ruined her life, 

a case was registered, and I have narrated the events for your investigation. 
 

 

Read and found correct.  

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Statement of Ms. Juliet under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Ms. Juliet, W/A 18, D/o Mr. Edward, No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th 

Block, Anne Nagar, Venice under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 30.09.2024 

I reside at the above said address. I am Juliet, aged 18 years, currently pursuing my B.A. 

in Economics at Queen Margaret University. I am in my first year of undergraduate 

studies. I usually travel to college by the 50-C State-run public bus. I sometimes travel 

from my home and sometimes from my maternal aunt's house located at No.5/1947, 

Roger Street, Palace Garden, 6th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice. I board the bus daily from 

Anne Nagar bus stop. 

The conductor of this bus, Mr. Romeo, who is of my late father's age, began speaking to 

me and befriended me around July 2023. Initially, I had lost my phone which was in my 

handbag, and in the process of trying to retrieve it, I gave my mobile number to Mr. 

Romeo and asked him to give a missed call. After that, he started calling me frequently 

and speaking to me. He praised my appearance, flattered me with alluring words, and 

gained my trust. 

In September 2023, he took me out and also took me to his house in Anne Nagar, where 

he forced me into a physical relationship despite my resistance and refusal. Thereafter, 

taking advantage of the situation, he repeatedly called me and compelled me to visit 

him. He took me to his house about 8 times and continued the physical relationship 

with me. Most recently, on 14.08.2024, he took me to No: 20/25, Silver Grow 

Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice, and again had 

physical relations with me against my will. 

Although I was afraid and ashamed to disclose this earlier, I confided in my mother 

eventually. She and my uncle, Mr. Potter, confronted Mr. Romeo on multiple occasions, 

including when they saw us together at the beach. At that time, he apologized and fell 

at our feet, and we forgave him, considering my future and to avoid any public 

embarrassment. 

Despite these warnings, on 29-09-2024 at around 9.30 P.M, I did not respond to my 

mother’s call as I was again with Mr. Romeo. My uncle, Mr. Potter, who had gone to the 

Anne Nagar bus stop, saw Mr. Romeo taking me on his bike. My cousin, Ms. Hermione, 

was informed, and we all went to Silver Grow Apartments. The house door was latched 

from the inside, and Mr. Romeo initially lied that I was not inside. Eventually, my 
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family members rescued me from his place. 

I now fully realize the extent to which I was manipulated and taken advantage of by Mr. 

Romeo. I wish to give this statement in support of the complaint filed by my mother 

and to request appropriate legal action be taken against Mr. Romeo, who misused his 

position, induced me into an inappropriate and exploitative relationship, and thereby 

caused severe emotional and psychological harm to me. 

This is my truthful statement given voluntarily 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Statement of Ms. Hermione under 180(3) CPCI 

Statement of Ms. Hermione, W/A 29, D/o Mr. White, No.5/1947 Roger Street, Palace 

Garden, 6th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice, under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 30-09-2024. 

I reside at the above address. I have been working in the sales department at Tata Brand 

Cosmetic Shop in a store in Anne Nagar for the past 3 years. Ms. Juliet is my aunt's 

elder daughter. My aunt has been living with her daughters in Venice at No. 23/10 

Paladium Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice. Ms. Juliet alone has been going to 

college for the past 11 months, sometimes from our house and sometimes from my 

aunt's house. She boards the bus daily at Collector Bus Stand. Since she attends Evening 

College, she goes late. I also sometimes go to the shop late, and I would travel by the 50- 

C bus that Ms. Juliet usually takes. I have seen that bus conductor, Mr. Romeo, speaking 

to everyone with double-meaning words. 

Similarly, last October 2023, one day Ms. Juliet boarded the 50-C bus at Anne Nagar Bus 

stop to go to college. He was on the phone with someone, telling them where the bus 

was. When I asked him who he was talking to, he said he was giving directions to his 

person. My younger sister boarded the bus at Anne Nagar bus stop. At that time, the 

way that bus conductor spoke to Ms. Juliet and behaved with her was not right. I 

immediately reprimanded them. I also told my aunt about it. She said she had also 

warned them several times and that the said conductor Mr. Romeo used to call Ms. 

Juliet at night and talk to her, and she did not listen even after being warned. 

In this situation, today, 29-09-2024, around 9.45 PM, my aunt called us and said that Mr. 

Romeo was taking Ms. Juliet on his bike and asked us to go to No: 20/25, Silver Grow 

Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice, I went there. 

My aunt and uncle Mr. Potter were downstairs. When we went to Mr. Romeo’s house, 

the door was latched from the inside. When my aunt knocked on the door and asked 

about Ms. Juliet, he was unwilling to send Ms. Juliet out with us and lied that she was 

not with him. After that, we rescued Ms. Juliet from him. When we asked Ms. Juliet, she 

said that she had been friendly with him since July 2023 and had gone out with him 

frequently. She also said that in September 2023, he took her to his house once, and 

despite her refusing and trying to stop him, he forcibly had physical relations with her. 

Similarly, she said he had physical relations with her about 8 times, and even on 

14.08.2024, he took her and had physical relations with her. Therefore, regarding the 

complaint given by my aunt requesting action against the said conductor. 
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Regarding this I have narrated the events for your investigation. 
 

Read and found correct.  

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Statement of Mr. Potter under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Mr. Potter, W/A 45, S/o Caesar, No. 12/13, celite Lane, Triangle Pathway, 

Pan Nagar, Venice under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 30-09-2024. 

 
I have been residing at the above address with my family for the past 6 months. I have 

completed my class 10. I run a manpower agency and deploy people for housekeeping 

jobs. My father's name is Mr. Caesar; he passed away in the year 2018 after suffering a 

stroke. My mother Mrs. Dolores passed away in the year 2023 due to heart attack. My 

wife's name is Mrs. Astoria who is a homemaker. We have a daughter named Mia, who 

is studying Accounts, and a son named Maden, who is working. Mrs. Emily is my 

wife's aunt's daughter. She has been living with her two daughters at No. 23/10 

Paladium Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice. As she is my relative, I provide them 

with necessary assistance. I visit their house occasionally. Emily’s elder daughter Ms. 

Juliet is persuing her B.A. in Economics at the Queen Margaret university. She travels to 

college daily by 50-C bus. 

On August 16, 2023, when I had gone to Mrs. Emily’s house, I saw a photo of an elderly 

person on Ms. Juliet’s mobile phone and asked who it was. She replied that it was her 

college friend's father. After that, as she was frequently talking on her mobile phone, I 

became suspicious of her and started monitoring her. At that time, I casually saw the 

50-C bus conductor Mr. Romeo putting his arm on Ms. Juliet’s shoulder and hugging 

her while traveling on the bus. I informed Mrs. Emily about this, and we reprimanded 

both Ms. Juliet and the bus conductor. At that time, the conductor apologized to us and 

assured us that he would not do such a thing again. After that, one day, I was going for 

work, I saw Ms. Juliet and that bus conductor Mr. Romeo going to the beach after 

college. I immediately contacted Mrs. Emily on the phone and told her that bus 

conductor had brought her daughter to the beach. I asked Mrs. Emily to come to the 

beach, and we both reprimanded them. At that time, he fell at Mrs. Emily’s feet and 

Juliet’s feet, apologized, and cried. Considering Ms. Juliet’s future well-being, we 

forgave him then and did not file any complaint against him. 

In this situation, on 29.09.2024, Mrs. Emily contacted me and said she had called Ms. 

Juliet’s phone, but she did not pick up, and asked me to check where she was. Based on 

that, when I went to the Anne Nagar bus stop where she usually alights, I saw the said 

bus conductor taking Ms. Juliet on his bike and informed Emily. Shortly after, Emily 

and her elder sister's daughter Ms. Hermione came to No: 20/25, Silver Grow 
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Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice, where the 

conductor resides. The three of us went to the conductor's house, and the door was 

latched from the inside. We knocked on the door and asked the conductor about Ms. 

Juliet. He was unwilling to send Ms. Juliet out with us and lied that she was not with 

him. After that, we rescued Ms. Juliet from his house. 

Regarding   this, I   have   narrated   the   events   for   your   investigation. 
 

 

Read and found correct.  

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Further statement of Mr. Potter under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Further statement of Mr. Potter, W/A 47, S/o Caesar, No. 13/12, celite Lane, Rectangle 

Pathway, Pan Nagar, Venice under 180(3) CPCI 

Date: 01-10-2024. 

 
In the confession statement, he stated about himself and his family and then said that he 

had spoken lovingly with Ms. Juliet and taken her to his house multiple times and had 

physical relations with her. We both signed as witnesses in that confession statement. 

Further, in the confession statement, I mistakenly told you that my age was 45 and my 

house number was No. 12/13, celite Lane, Triangle Pathway, Pan Nagar, Venice. 

Regarding this, when you questioned me again, I stated about signing as a witness in 

the confession statement and about correcting the house number. 

 

Read and found correct as per what I stated.  

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

01.10.2024 
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Statement of Mr. Leo Das under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Mr. Leo Das, W/A 44, No. 3/33, MVO Street, Grand Land, Venice, under 

180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 01-10-2024. 

 
I reside at the above address with my family. On 30-09-2024, I went to Anne Nagar 

Police Station for my personal work. At that time, the Women Inspector there, in W-45 

Anne Nagar, All Women Police Station for Cr. No. 25/2024, had arrested Mr. Romeo, 

who was involved in the case. She asked me and Mr. Potter, who had also come to the 

police station like me, to be witnesses for the confession statement Mr. Romeo would 

give. We agreed. Afterwards, the Mr. Romeo, in the confession statement stated about 

himself and his family, and then said that he had spoken lovingly with Ms. Juilet and 

taken her to his house multiple times and had physical relations with her. We both 

signed as witnesses in that confession statement. Regarding this, when you questioned 

me, I stated about signing as a witness in the confession statement. 

 
Read and found correct as per what I stated. 

 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

01.10.2024 
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Statement of Mrs. Lily under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Mrs. Lily, W/A 49, W/o Loter, No. 227, Kulfi Street, Anne Nagar, Venice, 

under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 01-10-2024. 

 
I reside at the above address with my family. On the morning of 01-10-2024, I was 

walking along the Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, 

Anne Nagar, Venice. At that time, I saw a crowd of police and public near Silver Grow 

Apartments and went to see what was happening out of curiosity. The Women 

Inspector of Anne Nagar, W-45 Anne Nagar, All Women Police Station, who was there, 

said that in connection with Crime No. 25/2024, they were going to inspect the scene of 

the crime, which occured at the Silver Grow Apartments, and prepare a sketch map 

and observation mahazar, and asked me and Mr. Roy, who had also come there out of 

curiosity like me, to be witnesses. We agreed. Afterwards, on the morning of 01-10-2024, 

at around 08.00 AM, we inspected the scene of the crime, and a sketch map and 

observation mahazar were prepared, and we both signed as witnesses in it. Regarding 

this, when you questioned me, I stated about signing as a witness in the observation 

mahazar. 

 
Read and found correct as per what I stated. 

 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

01.10.2024 
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Statement of Mr. Roy under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Mr. Roy, W/A 43, S/o Poy, No. 4/56, Rangoliano Road, Kulfi Street, Anne 

Nagar, Venice, under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 01-10-2024. 

 
I reside at the above address with my family. On the morning of 01-10-2024, I was 

walking along the Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, 

Anne Nagar, Venice. At that time, I saw a crowd of police and public near Silver Grow 

Apartments and went to see what was happening out of curiosity. The Women 

Inspector of Anne Nagar, W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police Station, who was there, 

said that in connection with Crime No. 25/2024, they were going to inspect the scene of 

the crime, which at the Silver Grow Apartments, and prepare a sketch map and 

observation mahazar, and asked me and Mrs. Lily, who had also come there out of 

curiosity like me, to be witnesses. We agreed. Afterwards, on the morning of 01-10-- 

2024, at around 08.00 AM, we inspected the scene of the crime, and a sketch map and 

observation mahazar were prepared, and we both signed as witnesses in it. Regarding 

this, when you questioned me, I stated about signing as a witness in the observation 

mahazar. 

 
Read and found correct as per what I stated. 

 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

01.10.2024 
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Statement of Dr. Kingsley under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Dr. Kingsley, M.B.B.S., Tutor, Dept. of Forensic Medicine, Government 

Anne Medical College Hospital, Venice, under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 05-10-2024. 

 
I work as a Tutor in the Department of Forensic Medicine at Government Anne Medical 

College Hospital. On 01-10-2024, while I was on duty, the accused Mr. Romeo, W/A 50, 

S/o Montague, No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main 

Road, Anne Nagar, Venice, involved in W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police Station 

Crime No. 25/2024, was produced by PC. 52359, Mrs. Albertina and PC 55928 Mrs. 

Robertina, based on the request letter from the Inspector of W-45 Anne Nagar All 

Women Police Station, to subject him to a potency test and provide a report. I subjected 

the said Romeo to a potency test and provided a medical examination report. The 

Inspector of Anne Nagar All Women Police Station questioned me regarding this. 

 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

05.10.2024 
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Statement of Dr. Hazel under 180(3) CPCI 
 

Statement of Dr. Hazel, Civil Assistant Surgeon, Government Anne Medical College 

Hospital,Venice, under 180(3) CPCI. 

Date: 05-10-2024. 

 
I work as a Civil Assistant Surgeon at Government Anne Medical College Hospital. On 

01-10-2024, while I was on duty, the victim minor Juliet, aged 18, D/o Mr. Edward, No. 

23/10 Paladium Road, 10th Block, Anne Nagar, Venice, involved in W-45 Anne Nagar 

All Women Police Station Crime No. 25/2024, was produced by WPC. 52830 Ms. 

Camila, based on the request letter from the Inspector of W-45 Anne Nagar All Women 

Police Station, to subject her to medical examination and provide a report. I subjected 

Ms. Juliet to medical examination and provided an interim medical report. The 

Inspector of Anne Nagar All Women Police Station questioned me regarding this. 

Inspector of Police 
W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 

Venice 
05.10.2024 
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Statement of Dr. Washington under 180(3) CPCI 

Statement of Dr. Washington, an MBBS degree holder presently interning under a 

qualified psychiatrist, Venice, under 180(3) CPCI. 

 

 
I, Dr. Washington, an MBBS degree holder presently interning under a qualified 

psychiatrist. I have personally examined the mental condition of Ms. Juliet, the victim in 

the present matter. Upon conducting a detailed psychological evaluation, including 

standardized intelligence tests and clinical observation, it is my considered professional 

opinion that: 

 

 
Although Ms. Juliet is 18 years old physically, her mental age is approximately 16 years, 

and her Intelligence Quotient (IQ) is assessed to be 85, which falls within the category of 

below average intellectual functioning. 

This conclusion is drawn based on accepted psychological testing methods and my 

professional training. A comprehensive report of my findings has been duly submitted 

for the record. 

I state this on oath with full knowledge of the consequences of giving false testimony. 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

05.10.2024 
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Observation Mahazar Sketch Map 
 

Cr. No. 25/2024, U/s 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act, 2012 
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Observation Mahazar 
 

On the 1st day of October 2024, at 08:00 A.M, the scene of crime in W-45 AWPS Cr.No. 

25/2024, U/s 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act 2012, located at No: 20/25, Silver Grow 

Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice, was inspected 

and this Observation Mahazar was prepared by me, the Inspector of Police, W-45 

AWPS, in the presence of witnesses: 1. Mrs. Lily, W/A 49, W/o Loter, No. 227, Kulfi 

Street, Anne Nagar, Venice, and 2. Mr. Roy, W/A 43, S/o Poy, No. 4/56, Rangoliano 

Road, Kulfi Street, Anne Nagar, Venice. The scene of this case is located about 2.0 km 

south of W-45 AWPS. When viewed facing north from the scene, the scene faces east. 

The scene is the Silver Grow Apartment. Adjacent to the scene is apartment No. 91/96 

and D. No. 64/92. A "Basement" apartment is also located there. To the southeast, a 

company named "POONCHA" is located. Opposite the scene is KUP Cafe, and a 

Paladium apartment. Adjacent to that, a house is under construction (half-built). Thus, 

the scene and its surroundings are located. 

Witnesses: 

1. Mrs. Lily 

2. Mr. Roy 
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Remand Report 

• Offence and F.I.R No.: W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS Cr.No. 25/2024, 5(c) r/w 6 of 
Pocso Act 

• Date of Commission: 29.09.2024 at 9.30 P.M 

• Names of Persons arrested: Romeo, W/A 50, S/o.Montague, No: 20/25, Silver 

Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice 

• Taken into custody, when and by Whom, Distance From Station: 30.09.2024 at 

1.00 P.M at Anne Nagar AWPS by Inspector of Police W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS. 

• Date and hour of bringing to station: 30.09.2024 at 1.00 PM 

• How disposed of with date and hour of disposal: Sent to the Court on 

01.10.2024 

• Date: 30.09.2024 Station: Station - House Officer 
 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Arrest Memo 

(To be prepared based on the guidelines laid down by the Supreme Court in the 

cases related to Writ Petitions (Criminal-1) No. 539/1986 and 592/1987, and a copy to 

be served on the arrested person.) 

1. Name and address of the arrested person: Romeo. S/o Montague, No: 20/25, 

Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, 

Venice 

2. Nature of the case and related details (Crime No. if applicable): W-45 Cr. No: 

25/2024, U/s 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act 2012. 

3. Legal Sections: As above. 

4. Details of the offence / Reasons for arrest (CPCI Section 47): For the 

aforementioned crime. 

5. Place of arrest: W-45 AWPS 

6. Time and date of arrest: 30/09/24 at 1.00 P.M. 

7. Place of custody (Police station / Interrogation center / Other place of custody): 

W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS. 

8. Weapons and other items seized from the arrested person / his place of 

residence (CPCI 50): Nil. 

9. Details of any major or minor injuries found on the body of the arrested 

person: Nil. 

10. Details if the arrested person is suffering from any serious illness (to be 

obtained by asking the arrested person): Nil. 

11. Details of whether the arrested person was sent for medical treatment or not 

(CPCI 51 and 53 and Police Standing Order No. 667): Yes. 

12. Name and address of the friend or relative to whom the details of the arrest 

and detention of the arrested person were informed; if not so informed, the 

reason for it: Mr. Charlotte, W/A 57 (Brother), No: 522, Cake Walk street, Anne 

Nagar, Venice. 

(Signature of Arrested Person): 
(Signature of Witness): 
(Signature of Arresting Police Officer): 

Name: 
Designation: 
30/09/24 
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Confession Statement 
 

On the 30th of September 2024, at 1.00 P.M, the accused Romeo, W/A 50, S/o Montague, 

No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne 

Nagar, Venice, involved in W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police Station, Cr. No. 

25/2024 U/s 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act, was at the W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police 

Station. After informing him of the reasons for his arrest, in the presence of the 

undersigned witnesses: 1. Mr. Potter, W/A. 45, S/o Caesar, No. 12/13, celite Lane, 

Triangle Pathway, Pan Nagar, Venice and 2. Mr. Leo Das, W/A 44, No. 3/33, MVO 

Street, Grand Land, Venice, the accused Romeo, at 1.00 P.M, without any threat, 

coercion, or inducement from the police, voluntarily came forward and gave the 

following confession statement to me, the Inspector of Police, Anne Nagar All Women 

Police Station: 

My name is Romeo. I am 50 years old. I completed my class 10 and work as a 

Conductor on bus route 50-C in Venice. My wife's name is Mrs. Linda; she passed away 

2 years ago due to kidney failure. I have one son and one daughter. My son Mr. 

Christopher is 26 years old and is studying Mechanical Engineering first year at New 

Zealand. My daughter Jenifer is 17 years old and is studying Computer Science. Both 

are staying with my elder sister Mrs. Zintha in New Zealand for the past 4 years. My 

mother-in-law Anne, aged 80, stays at home with me. I have seven siblings. A girl 

named Ms. Juliet used to travel frequently on 50-C bus. She is doing her B.A. in 

Economica at Queen Margaret university. That girl boards the bus at Anne Nagar bus 

stop and alights at Queen Margaret university. Last July 2023, Ms. Juliet said she had 

lost her mobile phone on the bus and asked for my number, so I gave it to her. I saved 

her number and called her the next day. From then on, we both started talking. Later, 

we both went to many places. I enticed her with sweet words and took her to my house 

and forcibly had physical relations with her. Like this, I had physical relations with her 

many times. When her family members came to know that we were both friendly, they 

warned us. Still, we both used to talk secretly and go out. On 14.08.2024, as it was her 

birthday, I invited her to my house, and there, I enticed her with sweet words and 

forcibly invited her for physical relations. When she refused to come, I again forcibly 

had physical relations with her. On 29.09.2024, in the evening around 09.30 P.M, I 

deceived Ms. Juliet with sweet words and took her to my house. Ms. Juliet’s mother, 

wondering where she had gone, followed her and knocked on my door, asking if her 

daughter Juliet was in my house. I denied that she was there. After that, her mother 

called Juliet’s maternal uncle. Then four people cornered me and beat me up. The next 

day Emily went and complained in the police station. The police investigated and 
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brought me to the Anne Nagar All Women Police Station. Based on the complaint given 

by Juliet’s mother, you questioned me today, and I have stated what happened. 

Witnesses: 
 

1. Mr. Potter 

2. Mr. Leo Das 
 

Inspector of Police 
W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS 

Venice 
30.09.2024 
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Accused's Photograph 
 

W-45 AWPS Cr.No.25/2024 U/s. 5(c) r/w 6 of Pocso Act 

 
Accused: Romeo, W/A 50, S/O Montague, No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth 

Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice 
 
 

 

 

 
 

Identification Marks: 
 

1. A mole on the left rib 

2. A scar from an injury on the right side of the waist 

3. A scar from an injury on the left side of the back 

 
 
 

 
Inspector of Police 

W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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SPECIAL REPORT 
 

Before the Hon'ble Judge, Special Court for POCSO Act Cases, High Court Campus, 

Venice 

 

Accused State 

Romeo, W/A 50, Inspector of Police, 

S/o. Montague, 
W-45 All Women Police 

Station, Anne Nagar, Venice 

No: 20/25, Silver Grow 

Apartments, Fifth Floor, 

"VI" Block, 7th Main Road, 

Anne Nagar, Venice. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Affected Girl 

Juliet, Aged 18, 

D/o. Edward, 

No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 

10th Block, Anne Nagar, 

Venice 

 

 
Reference: W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police Station Cr. No. 25/2024, U/s. 5(c) r/w 

Sec. 6 of POCSO Act-2012. 

 
Subject: Regarding informing the necessity of subjecting the accused, mentioned in the 

margin, to judicial custody in the case under reference. 
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Sir, 

 
On 30-09-2024, at around 9:30 A.M, the complainant, Mrs. Emily, W/A 42, W/o. Mr. 

Edward, appeared at the station and lodged a complaint stating that her daughter, Ms. 

Juliet, aged 18, a B.A. Economics student at Queen Margaret University, started taking 

the 50-C bus to college. The accused, who was the conductor of that bus and is 

mentioned in the margin, initially befriended her. From July 2023, he developed an 

inappropriate relationship with the affected minor, sexually abused her multiple times. 

Despite being warned several times, he continued his contact with her daughter. On 29- 

09-2024, in the evening, he took the affected minor on his bike to his house, locked the 

door, and they were inside. When asked to send the affected minor out, he refused. 

With the help of her relatives, she rescued her daughter. Therefore, she requested action 

to be taken against the accused, Romeo, who is of her daughter's father's age, for 

maintaining an inappropriate relationship with her daughter and sexually abusing her 

multiple times. Based on the complaint, a case was registered as per reference, and an 

investigation is being conducted. 

From the above, it is evident that the accused mentioned in the margin, knowing that 

the affected minor was of his daughter's age and a minor, maintained an improper 

relationship with her and sexually abused her multiple times through intercourse. 

It is necessary to subject the accused to judicial custody for the following reasons: 
 

• If the accused is at large, he may threaten and tamper with the witnesses. 

• The accused may abscond. 

• The affected Victim may face further threats from the accused. 

• For having sexually abused the minor girl, who is of his daughter's age and 

travelled in his bus, multiple times without regard for her being a minor. 

• Because there is no safety for other minor girls travelling in the bus. 

• To prevent such unfortunate incidents from happening to any other minor girl. 

 
Therefore, it is humbly submitted that it is necessary to arrest the accused and subject 

him to judicial custody. 

(Signature) 

Inspector of Police, 

W-45 All Women Police Station, 

Anne Nagar, Venice. 

30/09/2024 
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Request Letter from Deputy Commissioner of Police to produce the Arrested 

Accused before the Court 

 

 
Police Department 
From: 
Deputy Commissioner of Police 
Anne Nagar, District Anne Nagar, 
Venice 

 
To: 

Hon'ble Special POCSO Court Judge 
High Court Campus, 
Venice 

Subject: Regarding the request for permission to produce the accused in court after 

arrest in the case seen in the file. 

Reference: W-45 Anne Nagar All Women Police Station Crime No. 25/2024, U/s. 5(c) 

r/w Sec. 6 of POCSO Act-2012 

Accused: Romeo W/A. 50, S/o. Montague, No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth 

Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice 

Victim: Juliet, aged 18, D/o. Mr. Edward, No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th Block, Anne 

Nagar, Venice 

Sir/Madam, 
 

On 30-09-2024 around 9:30 A.M, the complainant Emily W/A 42, W/O Edward, came 

to the station and gave a complaint stating that her daughter Ms. Juliet , aged 18, is 

studying B.A. Economics at Queen Margaret university and travels by 50-C bus to 

college. The accused seen in the margin, the conductor of that bus, initially befriended 

her daughter since July 2023, then had a relationship beyond their age difference with 

the victim minor, sexually assaulted her multiple times, and despite being warned 

multiple times, continued the relationship with her daughter. On 29-09-2024 evening 

around 9:30 PM, the victim minor was taken by the accused on his bike to his house, 

and they were inside after closing the door. When asked by the victim minor to send 

her, he refused. With the help of relatives, she rescued her daughter and brought her 

back. Therefore, she requested action against Romeo, who is the same age as her 
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daughter's father, for having a relationship beyond their age difference with her 

daughter and sexually assaulting her multiple times. Based on the complaint seen in the 

file, a case has been registered, and investigation is being conducted. It is understood 

that the accused seen in the margin sexually assaulted the victim minor multiple times 

by entering forcefully, despite knowing she was a minor. This constitutes an offense 

punishable under Sections 5(c) r/w 6 of the POCSO Act 2012. This is the charge. 

Therefore, the arrest of the accused mentioned in the margin is requested for the 

following reasons: 

1. Because the case is under police investigation. 

2. Because if released, the accused might threaten and disrupt the witnesses. 

3. Because if released, the accused might abscond. 

4. Because if released, the accused might not appear in court. 

5. Because the accused had an inappropriate relationship with the victim, knowing 

she was a minor, and sexually harassed the minor multiple times. 

6. Because the accused might cause danger to the victim and her family if released. 

7. Because the accused might commit similar crimes against other innocent minors 

and could potentially involve himself in such actions. 

8. Because the accused might tamper with witnesses and evidence. 

9. Because it is necessary to conduct a proper investigation into the case, and 

considering the potential to ruin the victim's life, and to prevent other innocent 

minors from facing similar unfortunate incidents, arresting the accused and 

producing him before the court is necessary. This is humbly requested for your 

permission. 

 

 
Inspector of Police 

W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS 
Venice 

30.09.2024 
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Request Letter filed in the Court to record the Statement of the Victim under Section 

183 CPCI 

To: 
Hon'ble Chief Metropolitan Magistrate Court, 
Anne Nagar, Venice 
Subject: Requesting to record the statement of the victim in the case seen in the file 

under Section 183 CPCI. 
Reference: W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS Cr.No. 25/2024, U/s. 5(c) r/w Sec.6 of POCSO Act. 
Accused: Romeo W/A. 50, S/o. Montague, No: 20/25, Silver Grow Apartments, Fifth 
Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice 

Victim: Minor Juliet, aged 18, D/o. Mr. Edward, No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 10th Block, 
Anne Nagar, Venice 

 
Sir/Madam, 

On 30-09-2024 around 9:30 A.M, the complainant Emily W/A 42, W/o Edward, came 

to the station and gave a complaint stating that her daughter Ms. Juliet, aged 18, is 

studying B.A. Economics at Queen Margaret university and travels by 50-C bus to 

college. The accused seen in the margin, the conductor of that bus, initially befriended 

her daughter since July 2023, then had a relationship beyond their age difference with 

the victim minor, sexually assaulted her multiple times, and despite being warned 

multiple times, continued the relationship with her daughter. On 29-09-2024 evening 

around 9:30 PM, the victim minor was taken by the accused on his bike to his house, 

and they were inside after closing the door. When asked by the victim minor to send 

her, he refused. With the help of relatives, she rescued her daughter and brought her 

back. Therefore, she requested action against Romeo, who is the same age as her 

daughter's father, for having a relationship beyond their age difference with her 

daughter and sexually assaulting her multiple times. Based on the complaint seen in the 

file, a case has been registered, and investigation is being conducted. It is understood 

that the accused seen in the margin sexually assaulted the victim minor multiple times 

by entering forcefully, despite knowing she was a minor. Therefore, I humbly request 

permission to record the statement of the victim minor under Section 183 CPCI and 

provide a copy of the recorded statement for the investigation. Police Inspector W45 All 

Women Police Station Anne Nagar, Venice. 

Inspector of Police 
W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS 

Venice 
30.09.2024 
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9th Metropolitan Magistrate Court, Anne Nagar, Venice 
Before: Mrs. Rory B.A., B.L., 

On Monday, 7th October 2024 
Action taken under Section 183 CPCI 

 
Criminal Petition No. 59xxx/2024 

 
In case Crime No. 25/2024 registered under Section 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act 2012 at W- 

45 All Women Police Station, Anne Nagar, based on the petition submitted by the 

Investigating Officer of this case to the Metropolitan Criminal Magistrate Court on 

01.10.2024 requesting to record the statement of the victim XXX, and pursuant to the 

order given by the Metropolitan Chief Criminal Magistrate for recording the statement 

in this court, witness XXX was summoned to appear in court on 06.10.2024. She was 

identified and produced before this court by Mrs. Ms. Philipa, Assistant Sub-Inspector 

of Police, today, 07.10.2024, at 04.00 PM. 

Having decided to examine the witness, it was confirmed that no police personnel or 

anyone else was present within the sight of the witness. Apart from me, only the court 

stenographer Mrs. Vale was present. Thereafter, to ascertain if the witness was in a state 

to give a statement, some questions were asked, and her answers were recorded. 

Oath was administered to the witness under the provisions of the Act of CPCI. 
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9th Metropolitan Magistrate Court, Anne Nagar, Venice 
Before: Mrs. Rory B.A., B.L., 

On Monday, 7th October 2024 
Action taken under Section 183 CPCI 

 
 
 

Crime No., Police Station: W-45 All Women Police Station, Anne Nagar, Crime No. 

25/2024, Legal Section 5(c) r/w 6 of POCSO Act 2012 

Name: XXX 

Father's Name: XXX 

Address: XXX 

Age: XXX 

 
Thereafter, the following questions were asked to the victim witness XXX and recorded 

directly on the computer by the typist in my presence. 

Question: What is your name? 

Answer: XXX 

 
Question: What is your father's name? 

Answer: XXX 

 
Question: What is your mother's name? 

Answer: XXX 

 
Question: What are you studying? 

Answer: XXX 

 
Question: How many siblings do you have? 

Answer: XXX 

 
Question: What does your father do? 

Answer: XXX 
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Question: Do you know where you have come? 

Answer: Yes. Court. 

 
Question: Did anyone force you to give a statement? 

Answer: No. 

 
Question: Did anyone tell you that you should speak only in this manner, or prompt 

you or bring you after coaching you? 

Answer: No 

 
Question: Do you wish to give a statement? 

Answer: Yes 

 
All the above questions were asked to the witness by me. She understood the questions 

and gave clear answers in a sound mental state. The answers were recorded directly on 

the computer by the typist in my presence. Based on the above answers, having 

confirmed that she is in a sound mental state to give a statement and that no one has 

forced her, I started recording the statement as follows, according to her words. 

Oath was administered. 

 
Proceeding started at 04.03 PM. 

 
I have known the person named Romeo since I started going to college. He works as a 

conductor. The bus wouldn't come on time, I would only see him once in 10 days. He 

would talk normally with me just like he talked with everyone else on the bus. I have 

known him well only for the past 6 months. For 20 days before this incident happened 

only prior to that I knew what that relationship was. Only 20 days ago, both of us had 

sex. He did not force me and take me. Both of us went willingly. Even then, we went to 

use the restroom. His mother-in-law was there. My mother's relatives saw me going to 

his house. But nothing wrong happened there. He would teach me anything. That's 

how our relationship was. Lastly, we were like this only for 20 days. Even that was with 

my willingness. That's all. 
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Proceeding concluded at 04.11 PM. 

 
The statement given by the victim witness XXX was recorded on the computer by the 

typist. Thereafter, it was read out to the witness and accepted by her as correct. She 

signed it in my presence on the 8th day of October 2024, Tuesday. 

 

The above questions were asked to witness xxx, and the answers given by her in a clear 

and lucid state of mind, understanding the questions, were recorded in my presence by 

the typist directly on the computer. Having confirmed that she is in a good state of 

mind to give a statement and no one is forcing her, I started recording her statement as 

per her words. 

Oath administered. 
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Request letter to the Anne Medical College Hospital Medical Officer to conduct 
medical examination of the victim minor and provide a report. 

 
From 
Police Inspector, 
W-45 All Women Police Station, 
Anne Nagar, Venice. 

 

 
To 
Professor, 
Department of Forensic Medicine, 
Anne Medical College Hospital, 
Venice. 

Subject: Regarding the request for medical examination of the victim in the case seen in 

the file and providing a medical report. 

Reference: W-45 Anne Nagar AWPS Cr.No. 25/2024, U/s. 5 r/w 6 of POCSO Act. 

 
Victim: 
Minor Juliet, aged 18, 
D/o. Mr. Edward, 
No. 23/10 Paladium Road, 
10th Block, Anne Nagar, 
Venice 

In the case seen in the file, it is understood that the accused seen in the margin, the 

conductor of the 50-C bus which the minor victim takes to college, Romeo W/A 50, S/o. 

Montague, initially befriended the victim minor since July 2023, then had a relationship 

beyond their age difference with the victim minor, sexually assaulted her multiple times, 

and despite being warned multiple times, continued the relationship with her daughter. 

On 29-09-2024 evening around 9:30 PM, the victim minor was taken by the accused on 

his bike to his house, and they were inside after closing the door. When asked by the 

victim minor to send her, he refused. With the help of relatives, she rescued her 

daughter and brought her back. Therefore, she requested action against Romeo, who is 

the same age as her daughter's father, for having a relationship beyond their age 

difference with her daughter and sexually assaulting her multiple times. Based on the 

complaint seen in the file, a case has been registered and investigation is being 

conducted. It is understood that the accused seen in the margin sexually assaulted the 
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victim minor multiple times by entering forcefully, despite knowing she was a minor. 

 

Therefore, I request that the victim minor be subjected to a medical examination for 

sexual violence and a report be provided. The minor is being sent through WPC 52830 

Ms. Madona of Anne Nagar All Women Police Station. 

Questions: 

 
1. Is the victim minor pregnant? 

 
2. Is the victim minor a major? 

 
3. Are there signs of sexual contact on the victim minor? 

 
Identification marks of the accused: 

 
1. A mole on the left side. 

 
2. A scar on the right side of the waist. 

 
3. A scar on the left side of the back. 
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Refer to the Guidelines and Protocols, Medico legal care for survivors/victims of sexual violence issued by the 
MoHFW, http://mohfw.nic.in/showfile.php?lid=2737 

The examining doctor should carefully read the Guidelines for responding to survivors of sexual violence issued by 

the MoHFW,and should be well aware of the comprehensive care to be provided. 

1. Informed consent: Doctors shall inform the person being examined about the nature and purpose of examination and 

in case of child to the child’s parent/guardian/person in whom the child reposes trust. This information should 

include: 

a. The medico-legal examination is to assist the investigation, arrest and prosecution of those who committed the 

sexual offence. This may involve an examination of the mouth, breasts, vagina, anus and rectum. 

b. To assist investigation, forensic evidence may be collected with the consent of the survivor. This may 

include removing and isolating clothing, scalp hair, foreign substances from the body, saliva, pubic hair, 

samples taken from the vagina, anus, rectum, mouth and collecting a blood sample. 

c. The survivor or in case of child, the parent/guardian/person in whom the child reposes trust, has the right to 

refuse either a medico-legal examination or collection of evidence or both, but that refusal will not be used 

to deny treatment to survivor after sexual violence. 

d. As per the law, the hospital/ examining doctor is required to inform the police about the sexual offence. 

However, if the survivor does not wish to participate in the police investigation, it will not result in denial of 

treatment for sexual violence. Informed refusal will be documented in such cases. 

2. Per vaginum examination, commonly referred to by lay persons as ‘two-finger test’, must not be conducted for 

establishing an incident of sexual violence and no comment on the size of vaginal introitus, elasticity of the vagina or 

hymen or about past sexual experience or habituation to sexual intercourse should be made as it has no bearing 

on a case of sexual violence. No comment on shape, size, and/or elasticity of the anal opening or about 

previous sexual experience or habituation to anal intercourse should be made. 

3. Injury documentation: Examine the body parts for sexual violence related findings (such as injuries, bleeding, 

swelling, tenderness, discharge). This includes both micro mucosal injuries which may heal within short period 

to that of severe injuries which would take longer to heal. Please refer to section VI Point 17 of the Guidelines. 

• Injuries must be recorded with details - size, site, shape, colour. 

• If a past history of sexual violence is reported, then record relevant findings. Sexual violence is largely 

perpetrated against females, but it can also be perpetrated against males, transgender and intersex 

persons. 

4. The nature of forensic evidence collected will be determined by three main factors- nature of sexual violence, time 

lapsed between incident of sexual violence and examination and whether survivor has bathed or washed herself. 

Please refer to Section VI Point 21of Guidelines. 

5. Opinion: The issue of whether an incident of rape/sexual assault occurred is a legal issue and not a medical 

diagnosis. Consequently, doctors should not, on the basis of the medical examination conclude whether 

rape/sexual assault had occurred or not. Only findings in relation to medical findings should be recorded in the 

medical report. 

▪ Drafting of provisional opinion should be done immediately after examination of the survivor on the basis of 

history and findings of detailed clinical examination of the survivor. 

▪ It should be always kept in mind that normal examination findings neither refute nor confirm sexual violence. 

Hence circumstantial/other evidence may please be taken into consideration. 

▪ Absence of injuries may be due to: 

o Inability of survivor to offer resistance to the assailant because of intoxication or threats 

o Delay in reporting for examination 

http://mohfw.nic.in/showfile.php?lid=2737
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The following are the components of a comprehensive health care response to sexual violence and must be carried out in all cases: 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 
 

• Treatment of Injuries 

• STI test and prophylaxis 

• HIV test and prophylaxis 

• Emergency Contraception 

• UPT (if applicable) 

• Counseling 

• Information and Referral to other 

services 

 

 

 

 
 

Treatment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Discharge 

 

 

 

 

 

Documentation 

 
 

Follow-up 

Consent 

First Aid 
 

History 
 

Age Estimation 
• Physical 

• Dental 

• Radiological 

Examination 

Hand-over to Police 
 

Dry 

Pack 

Seal 
Evidence Collection 
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Request letter to the Anne Medical College Hospital Medical Officer to conduct 
potency test of the accused and provide a report. 

 
From: 
Police Inspector 
W-45 All Women Police Station 
Anne Nagar, Venice 

 
To: 
Professor 
Department of Forensic Medicine, 
Anne Medical College Hospital, 
Venice. 

 
Subject: Regarding the request for medical examination of the accused seen in the file 

for potency and providing a medical report. 

Reference: W-45, Anne Nagar AWPS Cr.No. 25/2024, U/s. 5 r/w 6 of POCSO Act. 

 
Accused: 
Romeo, W/A 50, 
S/o. Montague, No: 20/25, 
Silver Grow Apartments, 
Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 
7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, 
Venice. 

 
In the case seen in the file, it is understood that the accused seen in the margin, the 

conductor of the 50-C bus which the minor victim takes to college, Mr. Romeo, W/A 50, 

S/o. Montague, initially befriended the victim minor since July 2023, then had a 

relationship beyond their age difference with the victim minor, sexually assaulted her 

multiple times, and despite being warned multiple times, continued the relationship 

with her daughter. On 29-09-2024 evening around 9:30 PM, the victim minor was taken 

by the accused on his bike to his house, and they were inside after closing the door. 

When asked by the victim minor to send her, he refused. With the help of relatives, she 

rescued her daughter and brought her back. Therefore, she requested action against Mr. 

Romeo, who is the same age as her daughter's father, for having a relationship beyond 
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their age difference with her daughter and sexually assaulting her multiple times. Based 

on the complaint seen in the file, a case has been registered and investigation is being 

conducted. It is understood that the accused seen in the margin sexually assaulted the 

victim minor multiple times by entering forcefully, despite knowing she was a minor. 

Therefore, I request that the accused be subjected to a medical examination for potency 

at Anne Medical College Hospital PC - 52359, Mr. Albertina, PC 55928, Mr. Robertina 

are being assigned official duty and sent to produce him. I humbly request that a 

medical examination be conducted on the accused seen in the margin at Anne Medical 

College Hospital and a medical report be provided. 

Questions: 

 
1. Is the accused potent? 

 
2. Is the accused capable of sexual intercourse? 

 
Identification marks of the accused: 

 
1. A mole on the left rib. 

 
2. A scar from an injury on the right side of the waist. 

 
3. A scar from an injury on the left side of the back. 
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CERTIFICATE OF EXAMINATION FOR SEXUAL OFFENCES 

DEPARTMENT OF FORENSIC MEDICINE 

ANNE MEDICAL COLLEGE HOSPITAL, 

Venice 

S.O. Case No: 305/2024 Date: 01.10.2024. 

 
Appearances found on the person of a male calling himself Mr. Romeo. Alleged age 

about 50 years. Male, S/o Montague. An inhabitant of No: 20/25, Silver Grow 

Apartments, Fifth Floor, "VI" Block, 7th Main Road, Anne Nagar, Venice. Who was sent 

with letter from Inspector of Police, W- 45 Anne Nagar AWPS, Venice. Vide his letter of 

Crime No.: 25/2024 of W.- 45, AWPS. Accompanied by PC-52359 named Mr. Albertina 

of K-4, Anne Nagar P.S. and PC 55928, Mr. Robertina of K-4, Anne Nagar P.S., for report 

as to the result of examination of person as to his potency, for certain injuries of 

appearances said to have been caused on and to be due to sexual assault. 

Identification marks: 

 
1. A black mole over outer aspect of left side of chest shoulder. 

 
2. An old healed scar left side hip. The person was first seen by the undersigned at 05:00 

PM on 01.10.2024 at Department of Forensic Medicine, Anne Medical College Hospital, 

Venice. 

Examination was commenced at 05:00PM and concluded at 05:50 PM on 01.10.2024 at 

Department of Forensic Medicine, Anne Medical College Hospital, Venice. 

 

On examination the following were found: 

Moderately built and nourished male individual. 

He is conscious and oriented. 
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His mental status is normal. 

 
Abrasion with dark red scab of size 1.5cm x 0.25cm over center of forehead, treated for 

the same at Anne Medical College Hospital, Venice. 

His secondary sexual characters, penis, scrotum and testis normally developed. 

The skin over the penis, scrotum, and inner aspect of thighs were normal. 

There is no injury, scar or ulcer over the genitalia, inner aspect of thighs and pubic area. 

There is no enlarged or tender regional lymph nodes in the pubic and inguinal region, 

there is no discharge from the urethra. 

There is no external evidence of Sexually Transmitted Diseases. 

 
The skin over the penis is not circumcised, smegma absent, pubic hair not matted. 

Reflexes are normal. Nervous system is normal. 

On Per Rectal Examination Prostate normal. He is able to erect his penis. 
 
 

 
OPINION: 

 
There is nothing to suggest that the above examined individual is incapable of 

performing sexual intercourse. 

 

 
Station: Venice. 

Date: 01.10.2024. 
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PSYCHOLOGICAL REPORT 
 
Name of the Victim: Ms. Juliet 
Age (Chronological): 18 years 
Date of Examination: 02.10.2024 
Report Prepared by: Dr. Washington, MBBS 
Intern under: Qualified Psychiatrist, Venice 
Prepared under: Section 180(3) of the Criminal Procedure Code of India (CPCI) 
 

 
I. Purpose of Evaluation 

 
This psychological evaluation was conducted to assess the mental status and cognitive 

functioning of Ms. Juliet, the victim in the present matter, for legal and medical 

purposes. 

 

 
II. Background Information 

 
Ms. Juliet is physically 18 years old. The psychological assessment was carried out as 

part of the ongoing legal proceedings, and the findings are intended to assist the court 

in understanding the victim's mental and intellectual capacities. 

 

 
III. Evaluation Procedures 

 
The following tools and methods were used during the assessment: 

 
• Clinical Interview 

• Behavioral Observation 

• Standardized Intelligence Testing (Name of test, e.g., Wechsler Intelligence Scale 

or equivalent) 

• Mental Status Examination 
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IV. Observations 

 
During the assessment, Ms. Juliet presented as cooperative and responsive. However, 

her cognitive processing speed, comprehension level, and problem-solving abilities 

were observed to be below expected levels for her actual age. 

 

 
V. Test Results and Interpretation 

 
• Mental Age: Approximately 16 years 

• IQ Score: 85 

• Classification: Below Average Intellectual Functioning 
 
 

 
The results indicate that Ms. Juliet functions at a cognitive level approximately two 

years behind her chronological age. The IQ score of 85 places her intellectual 

functioning in the "below average" range according to standard classifications. 

 

 
VI. Conclusion and Opinion 

 
Based on clinical observations and standardized testing, it is my professional opinion 

that although Ms. Juliet is 18 years old physically, she possesses a mental age of 

approximately 16 years with an IQ of 85. These findings are indicative of mild cognitive 

delay but do not fall within the range of intellectual disability. Her ability to 

comprehend complex situations and make mature decisions may be limited. 

 

 
VII. Declaration 

 
I, Dr. Washington, MBBS, currently pursuing post-graduation in Psychology and 

interning under a qualified psychiatrist, declare that the above findings are based on 

my professional training, clinical experience, and accepted psychological methods. I 
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state this on oath and am fully aware of the legal implications of providing false 

testimony. 

 

 
Signature: 

 
Dr. Washington 
Intern under Qualified Psychiatrist 

Venice 
Date: 02.10.2024 


